
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Tuesday, January 19, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the General Order of
Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and Special Meetings of December 21, 2015 and
Special Meeting of January 11, 2016 (Stottler)

b. Resolution approving a Four-Lot Certified Survey Map for the properties located at 2001
and 3620 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

c. Resolution approving the Relocation Order for Easements along Fourth Street near
Lenigan Creek to the City of Beloit (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

d. An Application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the property located at 2851
Milwaukee Road (Menards Warehouse Addition) (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

e. An Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the Zoning District Classification
of the property located at 2345 Prairie Avenue (River of Life Methodist Church) from R-1A,
Single-Family Residential District to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen)
Refer to Plan Commission

f. Resolution authorizing the City Manager of the City of Beloit to submit a Grant Application
to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 2016-2020 Transportation
alternatives Program (TAP) Award Cycle (Boysen)

g. Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-12, Fourth Street
Island (Boysen)

h. Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-16, Gateway Lights
(Boysen)

7. ORDINANCES – None

8. APPOINTMENTS – None

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS



You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Tuesday at 1:00 p.m.;

Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Presentation by Hillard Heintze LLC of the Independent Assessment of the Beloit Police
Department (Hillard Heintze)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

12. ADJOURNMENT

* A quorum of the Police and Fire Commission may be present at this meeting for the purpose of this presentation at agenda item 10.a.
** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled

individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk's
Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: January 13, 2016
Lorena Rae Stottler
City Clerk
City of Beloit
www.beloitwi.gov



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, December 21, 2015

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Regina Hendrix, Sheila De Forest, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, David F. Luebke, Marilyn

Sloniker
Absent: None

1. President Haynes called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS – None

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented a proposed Ordinance amending
the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan to change the future land use
designation for the property located at 1633 Keeler Avenue from Institutional & Community Services
to Mixed Residential for a first reading. The key issues are:
 The applicant is requesting the following amendment to the Future Land Use Map:

o 1633 Keeler Avenue (Kolak Education Center) – From Institutional & Community Services to
Mixed Residential.

 The applicant has made an accepted offer to purchase the subject property from the School
District of Beloit.

 The applicant has proposed the adaptive reuse/redevelopment of the subject property into a
multifamily residential community with up to 33 dwelling units.

 The proposed Plan amendment is related to the applicant’s concurrent request to rezone the
subject property from PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District to PUD, Planned Unit Development
District.

 An existing Land Use Map and the current Future Land Use Map are attached to this report.
 The attached Staff Report to the Plan Commission includes a discussion of land use context, as

well as the public participation involved in this request. Two petitions in opposition to this project
are attached to the rezoning report.

 According to the Comprehensive Plan, the subject property is designated for Institutional &
Community Services, a recommendation which is “designed to facilitate large-scale public
buildings, schools, religious institutions, etc.”

 Planning staff supports the creation of additional multi-family developments in the City when
compatible with existing and/or proposed land uses and supported by existing and/or planned
infrastructure, but the proposed Plan amendment does not pass these tests.

 The proposed amendment to the Future Land Use Map would dramatically change the character
of the established immediate neighborhood. The subject property has always been a supportive
institutional presence, first as a school and later as an administrative office that offers
employment opportunities and operational hours that are compatible with the surrounding single-
family districts. In addition, the management of the site has always been accountable to the
public and surrounding residents, thanks to elected members of the School Board retaining
oversight. The proposed amendment (and corresponding PUD) would change the character of
the neighborhood by altering a century-old land use and increasing daily traffic counts on local
streets that are ill-equipped to absorb additional traffic.

 The Plan Commission held a public hearing to consider the requested amendment on December
9, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend denial of the requested amendment.

President Haynes opened the public hearing. The following people spoke:
 Kevin McDonald, representing Commonwealth Development stated that they looked forward to



maintaining the historic value of this school and would mark the 33 unit proposal to families,
professionals and seniors. He said the amended plan satisfies the traffic and greenspace
concerns and the proposal is consistent with neighborhood statistics being nearly ½ rental
housing currently. The developer has encountered some challenges with competitive guidelines
for WEDC grant funds. He closed by stating that Beloit rentals are currently at a 97% occupancy
and this presents a challenge and strain for employers and economic development. This project
could address this challenge and add value to the City.

 Jacki Thompson, 1247 Evergreen, spoke in opposition on behalf of herself and her neighbors.
 Mark Wold, 1206 Partridge, spoke in opposition stating that the Park Avenue and Kerry projects

were good adaptive reuse projects, while this one does not seem to be.
 Michael Kearney, 1226 Evergreen, spoke in opposition and questioned the developer’s intention

with the project and asked some questions of the representative because there was no one
present at the Plan Commission to answer his questions.

 City Manager Lori Luther confirmed that there indeed was no representative present at the Plan
Commission meeting on December 9th when the matter was being discussed. Mr. McDonald
confirmed that he indeed had a conflicting meeting that day and there was not a representative
from Commonwealth Development present.

President Haynes closed the public hearing. Councilors Luebke and DeForest made a motion to lay
the matter over to the next meeting. Motion failed on a unanimous vote of 7-0. President Haynes
explained that the next two items are essentially failed but will need to hold the public hearings and
take votes in the same manner. File 8697

b. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented a Resolution authorizing a Planned
Unit Development (PUD) - Master Land Use Plan, for property located at 1633 Keeler Avenue also
known as Kolak Education Center. The Plan Commission recommended denial 5-0. Councilors De
Forest and Kelly made a motion to lay the matter over to the next meeting. Motion failed on a
unanimous vote of 7-0. File 8697

c. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented a proposed Ordinance amending
the Zoning District Map to change the zoning district classification from PLI, Public Lands &
Institutions District to PUD, Planned Unit Development District, for property located at 1633 Keeler
Avenue for a first reading. The Plan Commission recommended denial 5-0. Councilors Luebke and
Kelly made a motion to lay the matter over to the next meeting. Motion failed on a unanimous vote of
7-0. File 8697

d. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented a Resolution Approving the
Vacation of an unnamed East-West Alley located between the nine hundred blocks of Johnson
Street and Townline Avenue in the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin. The Planning & Building
Services Division has received a petition to vacate an unnamed east-west alley located between the
nine hundred blocks of Johnson Street and Townline Avenue. The key issues are:
 This east-west alley is perpendicular to a north-south alley that was vacated in 1981 and 2009.

The petitioners have alleged that they regularly deal with criminal activity and unsafe vehicle
speeds through the alley.

 There are seven lots with frontage on this alley, and five of the seven property owners signed the
petition. According to Wisconsin Statutes, the City Council may vacate an unpaved alley upon
the written petition of the owners of more than 50% of the frontage of the lots abutting upon the
portion of the unpaved alley to be vacated. The petition that has been submitted meets this
requirement.

 This request was originally filed in late 2014, but was delayed because the bank that previously
owned 1815 Portland Avenue formally objected to the elimination of the alley, until selling the
property in August 2015.

 The property at 1815 Portland Avenue has a narrow, gravel driveway with a shared apron on
Portland Avenue, and at least two paved off-street parking stalls on a rear slab accessed from
the alley. The new owner of 1815 Portland Avenue has submitted a copy of a Driveway
Easement over a portion of the adjacent (shared) driveway at 1819 Portland Avenue, which
resolved the access and encroachment issues that led to the bank’s objections.

 If vacated, AT&T, Alliant Energy, and Charter have requested a utility easement over the entire
alley.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on December 9, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-0) to



recommend approval of this vacation, subject to a condition reserving a utility easement over the
vacated area.

Councilors DeForest and Luebke made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. Motion
carried on a voice vote of 7-0. File 8653

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - None

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest asked to have items 6.d, 6.e and 6.i removed from the consent agenda. Councilors
Luebke and Hendrix made a motion to adopt the consent Agenda, which consist of items 6.a – 6.c, 6.f –
6.h and 6.j – 6.l. Motion carried.

a. The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2015 were approved.
b. A Resolution approving Change of Agent for Pilot Travel Center #289, located at 3001 Milwaukee

Road, from David Hauck to Brenda K. Boss was approved. File 8688
c. A Resolution approving the installation of a Remembrance Garden in Horace White Park, located

at 825 E. Grand Avenue was approved. File 8704
f. A. Resolution approving the Appointment of Election Officials for the 2016-2017 Election Cycle

was approved. File 6057
g. A Resolution declaring official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures from Proceeds of 2016 Borrowing

was approved. File 8707
h. An application for a Certified Survey Map for the property located at 2001 Gateway Boulevard was

referred to Plan Commission. File 7895
j. A Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-07, Street Resurfacing was

approved. 8646
k. A Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Apply for the Visit Beloit Grant was approved.

File 8635
l. A Resolution cancelling the January 4, 2016 Regular Meeting of the City Council was approved.

File 5187

d. A Resolution approving Emergency Ambulance Service Agreement with the Town of Turtle.
e. A Resolution approving Emergency Ambulance Service Agreement with the Town of LaPrairie.

Chief Liggett explained that he would handle the staff report for both agreements at the same time.
The City of Beloit Fire Department has provided ambulance service to the Town of Turtle and parts
of the Town of LaPrairie for the last 40 years. The ambulance service provided to both Townships is
a high quality service that benefits the citizens living and working within those areas. In order to help
cover the costs of the service provided to the Town of Turtle and the Town of LaPrairie, they agree to
reimburse the city the designated amount listed in the Ambulance Service Contract. The LaPrairie
agreement is a continuation of the agreement currently in place. They pay a non-resident fee per call
on top of the annual fee. These fees support the ambulance costs that are budgeted through the
enterprise fund, meaning the entire cost is dependent on the fees collected. A non-resident ALS fee
is roughly $1,100 per call and Beloit Fire responds to about 20 calls per year. The Town of Turtle
agreement negotiated a new agreement that keeps their fee flat for three years and includes a non-
resident rate per call. There is an estimated 100 calls per year in the Town of Turtle. Annually, the
City of Beloit responds to roughly 4,500 calls per year, so these agreements cover a small amount of
the overall calls for service. Currently there is a 68% collection rate on ambulance collections. In the
past, the North Shore formula was used to calculate these agreements and was based on four
criteria: square miles, population, number of calls per service and assessed value. These
agreements are still in line with this criteria and Chief Liggett will continue to review options for strong
agreements. Councilors Luebke and Kincaid made a motion to approve the resolution approving an
agreement with the Town of Turtle as presented. Motion carried. File 8051
Councilors De Forest and Sloniker made a motion to approve the resolution approving an agreement
with the Town of LaPrairie as presented. Motion carried. File 8051

i. An application for a Relocation Order for Easements related to the Fourth Street Bridge Project.
Ms. Christensen explained that the Engineering Department has requested a relocation order for a
variety of permanent and temporary easements to allow for the reconstruction of the Fourth Street
Bridge over Lenigan Creek. The existing bridge structure was built in 1940 and has reached the end



of its service life.
 A relocation order for permanent and temporary easements is required for the right to operate

equipment, right of ingress and egress, right to preserve, protect, remove or plant vegetation as
necessary, right to grade slopes, and right to construct improvements.

 The bridge to replace the existing structure will be of substantially similar dimensions.
 The attached Location & Zoning Map and Easement Exhibits show the locations of the proposed

easement areas.
Councilor De Forest explained that she would like to know more about what portions of the
easement are temporary and which are permanent. Councilors Luebke and Sloniker made a motion
to approve the referral to Plan Commission. Motion carried. File 7922

7. ORDINANCES

a. City Clerk, Lori Stottler, presented an Ordinance to Amend Section 1.14 of the Code of General
Ordinances of the City of Beloit Pertaining to Polling Places for a first reading. Ms. Stottler
explained that due to the sale of McLenegan Elementary, voters in wards 19-21 were in need of a
new polling location. River of Life UMC located at 2345 Prairie Avenue has agreed to host as a new
polling location and the layout is quite condusive to the accessibility regulations and is central to the
voting district. The ordinance also cleans up address changes reflecting correct addresses at
Hackett and Gaston Schools. Councilors Luebke and Kincaid made a motion to lay over to the next
meeting for a second reading. Motion carried. File 6384

b. City Manager, Lori Luther, presented an Ordinance to Amend Section 1.28(3), to Repeal Sections
1.51(3)(g) and (i) and to Create Sections 1.59 and 1.60 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Beloit pertaining to the Human Resources and Information Services Departments for a
second reading. Councilors Luebke and Kelly made a motion to approve the ordinance as presented.
Motion carried. File 8705 Ordinance 3561

c. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented an Ordinance to Amend the Future
Land Use Map of the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan to change the future land use designation
for the property located at 20 Park Avenue from Community Commercial to General Industrial for a
second reading. Councilors Luebke and De Forest made a motion to approve the ordinance as
presented. Motion carried. File 6226 Ordinance 3562

d. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented an Ordinance to Amend the Zoning
District Map to change the zoning district classification of the property located at 20 Park Avenue
from C-3, Community Commercial District to M-1, Limited Manufacturing District for a second
reading. Councilors Kelly and Kincaid made a motion to approve the ordinance as presented. Motion
carried. File 6226 Ordinance 3563

e. Director of Parks and Leisure Services, Brian Ramsey, presented an Ordinance to Create Section
15.06(1)(e) of the Code of General Ordinances for the City of Beloit relating to the Possession and
Consumption of Alcohol Beverages in Big Hill Center for a first reading. Mr. Ramsey explained
that City Ordinance allows the issuance of beer and wine picnic permits for consumption or
possession (and not sale) of beer or wine in Leeson, Big Hill, Telfer, Wootton, Summit, Hilliard, and
Riverside Parks, as well as within the Rotary River Center. However, no designation has been
approved for the new Big Hill Center that would allow similar use in renting this new facility. Parks &
Recreation Staff, as well as the Parks & Recreation Commission agree that users of the new Big Hill
Center should be permitted to possess and consume alcohol beverages in a similar manner as
allowed within the Rotary River Center in Riverside Park. Therefore, this new section of the Code
has been drafted to replicate Section 15.06(1)(d) and references the Big Hill Center in manner as
Section 15.06(1)(d) references the Rotary River Center. Councilors Luebke and Kelly made a motion
to lay over to the next meeting for a second reading. Motion carried. File 5663

8. APPOINTMENTS

President Haynes announced the openings and submitted the following appointment to City Committees,
Boards, and Commissions for approval. Councilors Hendrix and Kelly made a motion to approve the
appointments. The Motion carried.



a. Appointment Review Committee: Incumbent Henry Clement to a term ending December 31, 2018
Incumbent Louise Reidenbach to a term ending December 31, 2018 File 6261

b. Board of Review: Incumbent James Roe to a term ending December 31, 2020 File 6063
c. Business Improvement District/Downtown Beloit Association: Elaina Panico, as (Beloit College

Representative) for a term expiring December 31, 2018, Incumbent James Packard, Jr. (Property
Owner) for a term expiring December 31, 2018, and Incumbent Richard F. Hulburt (Owner
Occupant) for a term expiring December 31, 2018 File 6716

d. Community Development Authority: Incumbent Loretta Evans to a term ending December 31,
2019, Incumbent David G. Baker to a term ending December 31, 2019 File 6054

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor Sloniker – no report
 Councilor Hendrix wished Councilor Kelly a happy birthday. She participated in the River of Life

UMC Christmas Cantata and was pleased with the community attendance. She also attended a
hip hop event at the high school featuring Hip Hop artist Diggy Simmons.

 Councilor Luebke congratulated Sgt. Mark Franseen on his retirement and thanked him for his
34 years of service to the Beloit Police department. He attended the Stateline Community
Foundation dinner where Tom Finley of Finley Dencker Buick GMC, was honored as this year’s
recipient of the Bridge to the Future Award. The award is presented each year to a person who
demonstrates the spirit of philanthropy. He attended the Rock County Youth Network Board
meeting and the DBA Board meeting. He was pleased to report that there are very few vacant
building spaces downtown and shared gratitude for the job Shauna is doing.

 Councilor Kelly – no report
 Councilor Kincaid – no report
 Councilor De Forest also attended the Stateline Community Foundation dinner at the Beloit Club

and the hip hop event at the high school featuring Hip Hop artist Diggy Simmons. She attended
the NAACP meeting. She thanked Beloit employee Holly Hartley for her work in collecting
donations for the pet food pantry.

 Councilor Haynes – no report

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Interim Police Chief Zibolski presented a resolution approving 2016-2017 Contract between the City
of Beloit and the Humane Society of Southern Wisconsin, Inc. for Animal Care and Shelter
Services. This is a routine agreement. Councilors Luebke and Sloniker made a motion to approve
the resolution as presented. Motion carried. File 8576

12. Councilors Sloniker and De Forest made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 p.m. Motion carried.

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by City Council: January 11, 2015



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
1

st
Floor City Hall Forum – 7:30 p.m.

Monday, December 21, 2015

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Regina Hendrix, Sheila De Forest, Ana Kelly, Chuck Kincaid, David F. Luebke, Marilyn Sloniker
Absent: None

1. President Haynes called the meeting to order at 7:50 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. Councilors Kincaid and Kelly made a motion for the City Council to adjourn into closed session pursuant to
Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1) (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral
or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is
likely to become involved. Motion carried on a voice vote, 7-0. The council proceeded into the 1

st
floor forum

conference room for a closed session at 7:55 pm.

3. Councilors Luebke and Sloniker made a motion that the council reconvene in open session at 8:13 p.m.
Motion carried, voice vote.

4. Councilors De Forest and Kelly made a motion to approve the Resolution approving Retirement Agreement
and release between the City of Beloit and Tom Dunkin. Motion carried on a voice vote, 7-0. File 8708

5. Councilors De Forest and Kincaid made a motion to approve the Resolution approving Retirement
Agreement and release between the City of Beloit and Norman Jacobs. Motion carried on a voice vote, 7-0.
File 8708

6. Councilors Kelly and Sloniker made a motion to adjourn at 8:17 p.m. Motion carried.

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by City Council: January 11, 2016



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
Special Meeting
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
1

st
Floor City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.

Monday, January 11, 2016

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Regina Hendrix, Sheila De Forest, Ana Kelly, David F. Luebke, Marilyn Sloniker
Absent: Chuck Kincaid

1. President Haynes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. City Clerk, Lori Stottler presented a resolution Combining Polling Places for February 16, 2016 Spring
Primary Election. A Spring Primary Election will take place Statewide on February 16, 2016 and one contest
will be on the ballot for Beloit (Justice of the Supreme Court). In the past, elections with only one contest on
the ballot have experienced extremely low voter turnout. Because of the low anticipated voter turnout, the
Clerk’s office is requesting that the City Council combine the regular nine polling places into two: one on the
west side at the Beloit Historical Society, and on the east side at Central Christian Church. Voters who
typically vote in Wards 1-12 will vote at the Beloit Historical Society, and voters who typically vote in Wards
13-25 will vote at Central Christian Church. Per Wisconsin Statute §5.25(3), the City Council shall establish
the location of polling places at least 30 days prior to an election. The next regularly scheduled City Council
meeting is January 19, 2016, which does not meet the 30-day requirement, and that is why this resolution is
before the council at a special meeting. Combining polling places creates a cost savings of $5,000-$8,000.
Councilors Luebke and Sloniker made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. Motion carried, voice
vote. File 6384

3. City Clerk, Lori Stottler presented an Ordinance to Amend Section 1.14 of the Code of General Ordinances of
the City of Beloit Pertaining to Polling Places. The School District of Beloit has sold its retired school
buildings. One of those schools, McLenegan Elementary, was a polling place for Wards 19, 20 and 21,
making it necessary to find a new polling place location. River of Life United Methodist Church was the best fit
for the wards given the regulations and requirements under the law. Additionally, the proposed ordinance
updates the addresses for Gaston School and Hackett School. This is second reading and adoption is
recommended. Councilors Luebke and Hendrix moved to approve the Ordinance as presented. Motion
carried, voice vote. File 6384 Ordinance 3564

4. City Manager, Lori Luther presented an Ordinance to Create Section 15.06(1)(e) of the Code of General
Ordinances for the City of Beloit relating to the Possession and Consumption of Alcohol Beverages in Big
Hill Center for Director of Parks and Leisure Services, Brian Ramsey. City Ordinance allows the issuance of
beer and wine picnic permits for consumption or possession (and not sale) of beer or wine in Leeson, Big Hill,
Telfer, Wootton, Summit, Hilliard, and Riverside Parks, as well as within the Rotary River Center. However,
no designation has been approved for the new Big Hill Center that would allow similar use in renting this new
facility. Parks & Recreation Staff, as well as the Parks & Recreation Commission agree that users of the new
Big Hill Center should be permitted to possess and consume alcohol beverages in a similar manner as
allowed within the Rotary River Center in Riverside Park. Therefore, this new section of the Code has been
drafted to replicate Section 15.06(1)(d) and references the Big Hill Center in manner as Section 15.06(1)(d)
references the Rotary River Center. This is a second reading and adoption is recommended. Councilors
Luebke and Kelly moved to approve the Ordinance as presented. Motion carried, voice vote. File 5663
Ordinance 3565

5. Councilors De Forest and Sloniker made a motion to adjourn at 7:05 p.m. Motion carried.

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by City Council: January 19, 2016



RESOLUTION
APPROVING A FOUR-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

FOR THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT
2001 AND 3620 GATEWAY BOULEVARD IN THE CITY OF BELOIT

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Council of
the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land
within the City that involves the dedication of land to the public; and

WHEREAS, the attached four-lot Certified Survey Map for the properties located at
2001 and 3620 Gateway Boulevard, containing 52.31 Acres, is located within the jurisdiction of
the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the proposed
four-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

PART OF THE NE ¼ OF THE NE ¼ AND SE ¼ OF THE NE ¼ AND SW ¼ OF THE NE ¼ AND NW ¼
OF THE SE/4 AND NE ¼ OF THE SE ¼ OF SECTION 21, ALL IN T. 1 N., R. 13 E., OF THE FOURTH
P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN. Containing 52.31 acres, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of
Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached four-lot Certified Survey Map for the
properties located at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, subject to the
following conditions:

1. Proposed Lot 1 shall be addressed as 2001 Gateway Blvd, Proposed Lot 2 as 2000
Turtle Town Hall Road, Proposed Lot 3 as 1955 Gateway Blvd, and Out-lot 1 as 1975
Gateway Blvd.

2. The final CSM shall include the utility easements requested by Alliant Energy.
3. The final CSM shall substantially conform to the preliminary CSM submitted with

this application for review.
4. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and

shall provide the Planning and Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded
CSM by December 31, 2016.

Adopted this 19th day of January, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Blvd

Date: January 19, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department(s): Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Andrew Janke, on behalf of the City of Beloit, has submitted an Application for the Review of a four-lot Certified Survey
Map (CSM) for the properties located at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Blvd.

Key Issues:
 The intent of the proposed CSM is to divide the existing lots at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Blvd in order to isolate an

out-lot containing wetlands/floodway and create three buildable parcels that will be more desirable to developers.
 Proposed Lot 1 is approximately 30.49 acres and has frontage on Gateway Blvd and Turtle Town Hall Road.

Proposed Lot 2 is approximately 1.85 acres and has frontage on Turtle Town Hall Road. Proposed Lot 3 is
approximately 4.09 acres and has frontage on Gateway Blvd. Out-lot 1 is approximately 15.88 acres and contains
wetlands and floodway.

 Proposed Lot 1 will have limited access onto Gateway Boulevard and no access near the intersection of Gateway
Blvd and Turtle Town Hall Road. Proposed Lot 2 and Proposed Lot 3 will have full access to
Turtle Town Hall Road and Gateway Blvd, respectively.

 The CSM includes a right-of-way dedication that is 10-feet wide along Turtle Town Hall Road, extending
approximately 950-feet.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this request on December 22, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend
approval of the proposed CSM.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map shows the subject property in the “Business Park” land use

category. By isolating the unusable land and creating buildable parcels, the proposed CSM will encourage the
development of light manufacturing, warehousing, and office facilities – uses consistent with the Comprehensive
Plan. Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – The creation of the out-lot will

protect environmentally sensitive land.
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: None

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission.



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: December 22, 2015 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2015-14

Applicant: Andrew Janke (COB) Owner: City of Beloit Location: 2001 and 3620 Gateway
Boulevard

Existing Zoning: M-1, Limited
Manufacturing District

Existing Land Use: Undeveloped
open space

Total Area: 52.86 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Andrew Janke, on behalf of the City of Beloit, has submitted an Application for the Review of a four-lot Certified Survey
Map (CSM) for the properties located at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Blvd. According to Section 12.05(1)(c) of the
Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may make a recommendation to the City Council to approve, conditionally
approve, or deny any minor subdivision that involves the dedication of public lands within the City.

Key Issues:
 The intent of the proposed CSM is to divide the existing lots at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Blvd in order to isolate an

out-lot containing wetlands/floodway and create three buildable parcels that will be more desirable to developers.
 Proposed Lot 1 is approximately 30.49 acres and has frontage on Gateway Blvd and Turtle Town Hall Road.

Proposed Lot 2 is approximately 1.85 acres and has frontage on Turtle Town Hall Road. Proposed Lot 3 is
approximately 4.09 acres and has frontage on Gateway Blvd. Out-lot 1 is approximately 15.88 acres and contains
wetlands and floodway.

 Proposed Lot 1 will have limited access onto Gateway Boulevard Drive and no access near the intersection of
Gateway Blvd and Turtle Town Hall Road. Proposed Lot 2 and Proposed Lot 3 will have full access to
Turtle Town Hall Road and Gateway Blvd, respectively.

 The smaller existing property at 3620 Gateway Blvd, to become a part of Proposed Lot 1, contains a billboard.
 The proposed lots will be addressed as follows:

o Proposed Lot 1 – 2001 Gateway Blvd
o Proposed Lot 2 – 2000 Turtle Town Hall Road
o Proposed Lot 3 – 1955 Gateway Blvd
o Out-lot 1 – 1975 Gateway Blvd

 A representative from Alliant Energy submitted a request for utility easements along the south side of Gateway
Blvd in order to allow for the provision of gas and electric to any future development on the proposed lots. The
CSM attached to this report does not show the requested easements, but Alliant Energy is working with the
surveyor to apply them to the final CSM.

 The City’s other Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any comments.
 The proposed CSM must be reviewed by City Council due to the 10-foot dedication of right-of-way along Turtle

Town Hall Road.
 The application and proposed CSM are attached to this report.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map shows the subject property in the “Business Park” land use category.
By isolating the unusable land and creating buildable parcels, the proposed CSM will encourage the development of light
manufacturing, warehousing, and office facilities – uses consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of this
request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The creation of desirable,

buildable lots in the Gateway Business Park will encourage new businesses to locate in Beloit that will add jobs
and increase tax revenues.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached four-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for
the properties located at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions:



1. Proposed Lot 1 shall be addressed as 2001 Gateway Blvd, Proposed Lot 2 as 2000 Turtle Town Hall Road,
Proposed Lot 3 as 1955 Gateway Blvd, and Out-lot 1 as 1975 Gateway Blvd.

2. The final CSM shall include the utility easements requested by Alliant Energy.
3. The final CSM shall substantially conform to the preliminary CSM submitted with this application for review.
4. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide the Planning and

Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by December 31, 2016.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Application, and CSM.















RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELOCATION ORDER
FOR EASEMENTS ALONG FOURTH STREET NEAR

LENIGAN CREEK TO THE CITY OF BELOIT

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, has
reviewed a Relocation Order for the Fourth Street Bridge over Lenigan Creek; and

WHEREAS, the existing structure was rated a sufficiency score of 44.7 out of 100
possible points in 2014 and has been programmed by the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation for complete replacement in 2017; and

WHEREAS, a replacement structure has been designed in accordance with current
design standards and as directed by the City Engineer; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit desires permanent and temporary easements to allow for
the reconstruction of the Fourth Street Bridge over Lenigan Creek.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby resolves that the attached Relocation Order be, and
hereby, approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Beloit be, and is
hereby, authorized to execute the easements on behalf of the City of Beloit.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Beloit be, and is
hereby, directed to file a copy of this Resolution and a copy of the Relocation order with the
Rock County Register of Deeds within twenty (20) days of the date of this Resolution.

Adopted this 19th day of January, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Relocation Order for Easements for the Fourth Street Bridge Reconstruction

Date: January 19, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Engineering Department has requested a relocation order for a variety of permanent and temporary easements to allow
for the reconstruction of the Fourth Street Bridge over Lenigan Creek.

Key Issues:
 The existing bridge structure was built in 1940 and has reached the end of its service life.
 A relocation order for permanent and temporary easements is required for the right to operate equipment, right of

ingress and egress, right to preserve, protect, remove or plant vegetation as necessary, right to grade slopes, and
right to construct improvements.

 The bridge to replace the existing structure will be of substantially similar dimensions.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this request on December 22, 2015 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend

approval of the proposed relocation order.
 The attached Staff report contains a Location & Zoning Map and Easement Exhibits that show the locations of the

proposed easement areas.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. The reconstruction will enhance the quality of life in Beloit

by ensuring Fourth Street remains an efficient and high-quality transportation corridor.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels - N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature - N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems - N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – Fourth Street is an important

transportation corridor for the City of Beloit whose preservation and maintenance is vital for both residents and the
local economy.

Action Required/Recommendation:
 Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
Bridge design and construction costs to be split 80/20 between WisDOT and the City of Beloit. The Fourth Street Bridge
project is included in the City’s Capital Improvement Program.

Attachments:
Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: December 22, 2015 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: RPB-2015-13

Applicant: Engineering Department Current Owner: Various Location: Fourth Street Bridge at
Lenigan Creek

Existing Zoning: Public
Lands/Institutions District; & C-3,
Community Commercial District

Existing Land Use: School, Park, and
Restaurant

Parcel Size:

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Engineering Department has requested a Relocation Order for a variety of permanent and temporary easements to allow
for the reconstruction of the Fourth Street Bridge over Lenigan Creek.

Key Issues:
 The existing bridge structure was built in 1940 and has reached the end of its service life.
 A relocation order for permanent and temporary easements is required for the right to operate equipment, right of

ingress and egress, right to preserve, protect, remove or plant vegetation as necessary, right to grade slopes, and
right to construct improvements.

 The attached Location & Zoning Map and Easement Exhibits show the locations of the proposed easement areas.
 The proposed new bridge design is compliant with the Beloit Floodplain Ordinance.
 The bridge to replace the existing structure will be of substantially similar dimensions.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5. The reconstruction will enhance the quality of life in Beloit

by ensuring Fourth Street remains an efficient and high-quality transportation corridor.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the requested relocation order for a variety of
permanent and temporary easements to allow for the reconstruction of the Fourth Street Bridge over Lenigan Creek.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments:
Location and Zoning Map, Easement Exhibit, and Legal Descriptions.

































CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Planned Unit Development (PUD) - Master Land Use Plan Amendment for the property located at 2851
Milwaukee Road – Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: January 19, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Menards has submitted an application for an amendment to the PUD, Master Land Use Plan for the property located at
2851 Milwaukee Road.

Key Issues:
 The applicant has proposed the construction of a warehouse expansion at their Beloit store.
 A condition in the original PUD – Master Land Use Plan, authorized in September of 2005, limits total warehouse

space to no more than 27,000 sq. ft. Their existing warehouse space is 26,430 sq. ft.
 The proposed warehouse addition is approximately 22,660 sq. ft. Therefore, the applicant is requesting that the

PUD be amended to allow up to 50,000 sq. ft. of warehouse space in order to accommodate the extra square
footage.

 Menards is also proposing various minor changes to the exterior of the store which will be evaluated by Staff
under the Architectural Review and Site Plan Review process.

 A copy of the original PUD - Master Land Use Plan Resolution is attached to this report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the January 20, 2016 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on February 1, 2016.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location and Zoning Map, Application, Site Plan, Original PUD Resolution









Menards Warehouse Expansion Site Plan – New additions in RED



Original PUD Resolution for 2851 Milwaukee Road (2005)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the property located at 2345 Prairie Avenue – Council Referral to the
Plan Commission

Date: January 19, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Kevin Cook of JNB Signs, on behalf of United Methodist River of Life Church (UMRLC), has submitted an application for a
Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-1A, Single-Family Residential District to PLI,
Public Lands/Institutions District, for the property located at 2345 Prairie Avenue.

Key Issues:
 The subject property is currently the site of UMRLC.
 The purpose of the Zoning Map Amendment request is to allow the applicant’s client, UMRLC, to install an

electronic variable messaging (EVM) sign near the location of their existing ground monument sign.
 If the Zoning Map Amendment is approved, the proposed EVM sign will be reviewed by Planning staff under the

Architectural Review Certificate process.
 The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban for the subject

parcel. The applicant does not need to apply for a Comprehensive Plan Amendment as the recommended land
use category includes churches as an appropriate use.

 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in
Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the January 20, 2016 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and first reading on February 1, 2016

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location and Zoning Map, Application









RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF
THE CITY OF BELOIT TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (WisDOT)
2016-2020 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM (TAP)

AWARD CYCLE

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is offering grants for
Infrastructure –related projects and systems that will provide safe routes for non-drivers; and,

WHEREAS, the application is to construct the Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Path
and Lighting project; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit recognizes that WisDOT reimburses project sponsors for
the federal share of up to 80% of the approved TAP project costs, up to the limit of the federal
award amount; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit and the School District of Beloit will be splitting the local
match and any nonparticipating costs for this project; and,

WHEREAS, the local match is available through future CIP budgets; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby authorize the City
Manager to submit a grant application to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation for the
Milwaukee Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Path and Lighting for $2,014,213 TAP project.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin this 19th day of January, 2016.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Resolution authorizing the City Manager of the City of Beloit to submit a grant application to the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 2016-2020 Transportation Alternatives
Program (TAP) Award Cycle.

Date: January 19, 2016

Presenter(s): Greg Boysen Department(s): Public Works/Engineering

Overview/Background Information:

This grant, if received, will construct a new bicycle/pedestrian path in the City. The Milwaukee Road Path and lighting will
construct an off road path from White Avenue to Cranston Road with decorative lighting included. It will provide a safe route
from the central city to the area of commerce and industry near the Interstate for non-drivers. It also provides safe access to
the Fruzen Intermediate School.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. The Wisconsin Department of Transportation is offering grants for Infrastructure-related systems that will provide
safe routes for non-drivers.

2. The City of Beloit will submit an application for the Milwaukee Road Path and Lighting.

3. WisDOT will reimburse the project sponsors for the federal share of up to 80% of the TAP project costs. The
local government will be responsible for local match.

4. The City of Beloit and the School District of Beloit will split the local match for the design and construction and any
nonparticipating costs for this project.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

1. Develop a high quality community through the responsible stewardship and enhancement of City resources to further
Beloit’s resurgence as a gem of the Rock River Valley.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

Provides a link to the Interstate area of commerce and industry and the Central City for non-drivers
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems

N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently

Improves access to the industrial and manufacturing areas and to Fruzen Intermediate School and the
Central City for non-drivers and students.

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The Engineering Division recommends approving the resolution authorizing the City Manager to apply for the TAP grant.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

The School District of Beloit has agreed to contribute half of the cost of the local share for this project. If the grant is
approved, additional agreements would need to be finalized between the City of Beloit and the School District of Beloit.



CITY OF BELOIT
EXTERNALLY FUNDED GRANT CHECKLIST FORM

GRANT NAME Wis DOT Transportation Alternatives Program(TAP) Milwaukee Rd Path

DEPARTMENT Public Works/ Engineering

A. CITY MANAGER REVIEW

1. Consistent with overall program goals of City: _____yes _____
Identify goal ________________________________________

2. Local Match requirements/ budget impact: $402,843__(20%)__

3. Personnel requirements needed to implement objectives
of grant:

Engineering Staff and Consultants

4. Identification of staff responsibilities:
Program manager Michael Flesch
Fiscal manager Dawn DeuVall

5. Time line for implementation of grant: Date
Notice of intent to apply 8-Jan-16
Council Approval 19-Jan-16
Grant submission to funding source 29-Jan-16

City Manager Date

B. BUSINESS PLANNING REVIEW

1. Staff designated to submit financial information: Dawn DeuVall

2. Staff designated to submit program information: Dawn DeuVall

Accounting Date

C. NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY
(Attach copy)

Completed by: Michael Flesch Date 8-Jan-16

D. COUNCIL APPROVAL
(Attach copy of minutes)

Completed by: Date 19-Jan-16

E. OFFICIAL AWARD RECEIPT
1. Original grant approval to City Clerk/City Council

Completed by: Date

2. Review of procedures for grant reimbursement, staff assignments,
and program reporting requirements

Accounting Date

3. Copy of grant approval and grant checklist form to Accounting
Accounting Date



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR EXTERNAL FUNDING

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Engineering

DATE: January 19, 2016

FUNDING SOURCE: Wisconsin Department of Transportation

NAME OF GRANT: Transportation Alternative (TAP) Grant

AMOUNT OF PROPOSED GRANT: $2,147,213

LOCAL MATCH REQUIREMENTS: $402,843 (20%)

PURPOSE OF GRANT:
The construction of the off road bike/pedestrian path from White
Avenue to Cranston Road along the south side of Milwaukee Road
completes a link from the central residential area to the area of
commerce and industry. This path provides a viable alternative to
using motorized vehicles to commute from home to the workplace
and shopping. The project will add an off road bike/pedestrian path.
Milwaukee Road will have the south lane converted to the path from
White Avenue until it has crossed both the CP rail road and Turtle
Creek. The path then migrates to the terrace area on the south side of
Milwaukee Road and continues in that location to Cranston Road.
Street lighting will be included for the length of the project to provide
lighting for the path and the street to create a safe and inviting
corridor.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CAN BE OBTAINED FROM:

Michael F. Flesch, P.E.
City Engineer



RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C15-12

Fourth Street Island Repairs

WHEREAS, work under this contract has been completed satisfactorily and in conformance with the
requirements of the contract; and

WHEREAS, This project replaced the concrete median islands at the intersection of Fourth Street and
Portland Avenue with corrugated mountable medians; and

WHEREAS, the city engineer, comptroller, and attorney recommend final payment to the contractor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Beloit City Council that CPR, Inc. be paid $36,240.43
as the final payment for Public Works Contract C15-12 Fourth Street Island Repairs as recommended by the
City Engineer.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 19th day of January 2016.
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk









RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT C15-16

Gateway Lights

WHEREAS, work under this contract has been completed satisfactorily and in conformance with the
requirements of the contract; and

WHEREAS, This project added LED street lights along Cranston Road west of Gateway Boulevard and
along Gateway Boulevard between Cranston Road and the state line; and

WHEREAS, the city engineer, comptroller, and attorney recommend final payment to the contractor.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Beloit City Council that Outdoor Lighting
Construction Co., Inc. be paid $228,926.48 as the final payment for Public Works Contract C15-16 Gateway
Lights as recommended by the City Engineer.

Dated at Beloit, Wisconsin, this 19th day of January 2016.
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk








	Tuesday, January 19, 2016
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	5.	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and Special Meetings of December 21, 2015 and Special Meeting of January 11, 2016 (Stottler)
	Resolution approving a Four-Lot Certified Survey Map for the properties located at 2001 and 3620 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	c.  Resolution approving the Relocation Order for Easements along Fourth Street near Lenigan Creek to the City of Beloit  (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	d.  An Application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the property located at 2851 Milwaukee Road (Menards Warehouse Addition)  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	e.  An Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the Zoning District Classification of the property located at 2345 Prairie Avenue (River of Life Methodist Church) from R-1A, Single-Family Residential District to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	f.  Resolution authorzing the City Manager of the City of Beloit to submit a Grant Application to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDot) 2016-2020 Transportation alternatives Program (TAP) Award Cycle (Boysen)
	g.  Resolution authorizing Final  Payment of Public Works Contract C15-12, Fourth Street Island  (Boysen)
	h.  Resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-16, Gateway Lights  (Boysen)

	7.	ORDINANCES – None
	8.	APPOINTMENTS – None
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	Presentation by Hillard Heintze LLC of the Independent Assessment of the Beloit Police Department (Hillard Heintze)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS
	12.	ADJOURNMENT

